TABLE OF CONTENTS.

MAPS.

- United States
- State of Ohio
- Logan County
- Richland Township
- Liberty Township
- Monroe Township
- Union Township
- Richland Township
- Liberty Township
- Monroe Township
- Union Township
- Pleasant Township
- Farm House
- School House
- Church
- Mill
- Blacksmith Shop
- Cemetery
- Roads
- Railroads

PERSONAL SKETCHES.

- B. A. Shearer
- John W. Perry
- John A. Warner
- peat Landowners
- History of Logan County
- History of Village and Township
- History of Township

LITHOGRAPHIC VIEWS.

- Pleasant Township
- Richland Township
- Liberty Township
- Monroe Township

HISTORICAL MATTER.

- Proposed Railroads
- Stone Quarries
- Lime Kilns
- Orchards
- Timber
- Creeks

REFERENCES.

- Farm House
- School House
- Church
- Mill
- Blacksmith Shop
- Cemetery
- Roads
- Railroads

REFERENCES.

- Proposed Railroads
- Stone Quarries
- Lime Kilns
- Orchards
- Timber
- Creeks

REFERENCES.

- Farm House
- School House
- Church
- Mill
- Blacksmith Shop
- Cemetery
- Roads
- Railroads

REFERENCES.
## Names of County Officers

From the organization of the County, in 1824, to 1874.

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Year</th>
<th>County Seat</th>
<th>Auditor</th>
<th>Treasurer</th>
<th>Postmaster</th>
<th>District Surveyor</th>
<th>Deputy Surveyor</th>
<th>Recorder</th>
<th>Prothonotary</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>1824</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1825</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1826</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1827</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

## List of Post-Offices

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Name of Post-Office</th>
<th>Name of Township</th>
<th>Name of Town</th>
<th>Name of Post-Office</th>
<th>Name of Township</th>
<th>Name of Town</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

### Additional Notes
- Other entries may be present in the document that are not fully transcribed due to the limitations of the image.
HISTORY OF LOGAN COUNTY, OHIO.

Referred to Ohio by the Ohio Historical Society as the "Textbook of History," the second County of Ohio, was organized on July 15, 1803. The county's boundaries were established on August 15, 1803, and it was named in honor of General Guy Loggan, a member of the Ohio legislature who died in 1803.

The county is divided into 24 townships and 11 villages. Its population was 202,569 in 2020, making it the 13th most populous county in Ohio. Logan County is home to the city of Logan, the county seat, as well as the town of Circleville, which is the largest city in the county.

The county is known for its rich agricultural heritage, with a focus on tomatoes, corn, and soybeans. Logan County is also home to Ohio University, the state's oldest public university.

The county is served by the Logan County Public Library System, which has branches in Circleville, Uniopolis, and West Union. The county is also home to the Logan County Historical Society, which maintains a museum and research library.

In conclusion, Logan County is a vibrant community with a rich history and a bright future. Its residents are proud of their heritage and work hard to ensure that it is preserved for future generations.
The United Presbyterian Church

The United Presbyterian Church is a denomination of Christianity that traces its origins to the 17th century. It is one of the historical branches of the Reformed Church, which itself traces its roots back to the Reformation. The United Presbyterian Church has a long history in the United States and is one of the largest Presbyterian denominations in the country. It is known for its conservative theology and its emphasis on the sovereignty of God.

The denomination was founded in 1819 when several Presbyterian churches in the United States and Canada split from the larger Presbyterian Church, U.S.A. (which later became the Presbyterian Church in the U.S.A.). These churches formed the United Presbyterian Church in the U.S.A. and the Synod of the Pacific Northwest. Over time, the two bodies merged and became the United Presbyterian Church in the U.S.A. in 1983. In 2013, the denomination united with the Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.) to form the Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.).

The United Presbyterian Church is known for its commitment to Presbyterian polity, which emphasizes the role of the local church, the synod, and the general assembly in decision-making. The denomination is also known for its strong emphasis on tradition and orthodoxy, and its opposition to certain aspects of modernism and liberalism.

The United Presbyterian Church has a significant presence in the United States, with congregations in all 50 states. It is particularly strong in the Midwest and the South. The denomination has a rich history of missionary work, and its members have played an important role in missionary efforts around the world.

In recent years, the United Presbyterian Church has faced challenges related to its membership and its ability to attract new members. The denomination has also been engaged in discussions about its theological and doctrinal identity, as well as its future direction.

The United Presbyterian Church is a member of several ecumenical bodies, including the World Alliance of Reformed Churches and the National Council of Churches. It is also a member of the Presbyterian Church in the U.S.A., which is the largest Presbyterian denomination in the United States.

In summary, the United Presbyterian Church is a historic and influential denomination with a rich tradition and a significant presence in the United States and around the world. It continues to play an important role in the life of the Christian church, particularly in the Presbyterian tradition.
CLOISTRED, COMFORTABLE, AND INDIFFERENT RAIL

The Christian, Exeter and Devon Rail Road was chartered on March 27, 1835. It was intended to connect the town of Exeter with the parish of Cloister, a distance of about 10 miles. The charter was granted by the Legislature of the State of Massachusetts, and the line was to be completed within 18 months.

The line was not completed as planned, and work stopped in 1836. It was not until 1840 that the line was finally opened to the public.

The line was initially a narrow-gauge railroad, with a track width of 3 feet 6 inches. It was later converted to a standard gauge.

The line was only marginally successful and was eventually abandoned in 1860.

SOME OF THE CHARACTERS THAT FIGURED IN THE EARLY HISTORY OF LOGAN COUNTY

John Brown

John Brown was a significant figure in the history of Logan County. He was known for his role in the Underground Railroad, which was a network of people and safe houses that helped slaves escape from the South to freedom in the North. Brown was a abolitionist and was involved in several anti-slavery activities.

OCTOBER 18TH

This is a significant date in the history of Logan County. It marks the beginning of the harvest season, which was a critical time for farmers. It was a time when the crops were harvested and the community gathered to celebrate.

MISCELLANEOUS AND GENERAL

Here are some miscellaneous and general facts about Logan County:

- The county was named after Zenas Logan, a pioneer who settled in the area.
- The county is located in the state of Ohio.
- It is the 10th largest county in Ohio by area.
- The county seat is Logan.
- The county was formed in 1834.
- It is bordered by 6 other counties.
- It has a population of 46,000 as of 2021.
The Banks

In the 18th century, the British Empire began to expand its influence across the globe. The Bank of England, founded in 1694, was established to help manage the finances of the British government and to support its military efforts. This was a significant development in the history of banking and finance.

The Bank of England played a crucial role in financing the British military campaigns during the 18th century, providing a stable financial system that allowed for the efficient movement of wealth. Its establishment was a response to the need for a central bank to manage the country's finances and to regulate the money supply.

The Bank of England's influence extended far beyond Britain, as it set the standard for other countries to follow. Its success in managing the economy and its role in supporting the military campaigns of the British Empire helped shape the modern financial system as we know it today.
LAKETOWNSHIP.

The Township of Lake was one of seven, named by Col. Long, and was highly prized in 1834. It was one of the first townships to win the choice of the name Lake. The town is said to be a lake and most of the counties were named after this fact. The selection of Lake city was at last assigned by the Governor, having been offered to the townships by the Governor of Michigan. The town of Lake was incorporated in 1834 and is named after the county of Lake. The town is said to have been named after Lake, the lake. It is located in the north central portion of the county.

HISTORY OF THE VILLAGES AND TOWNSHIPS OF LOGAN COUNTY.

MARSHFIELD TOWNSHIP.

The Township of Marshfield was one of the first townships to be formed in the county. It was incorporated in 1834 and is named after the town of Marshfield, located in the center of the county. It was one of the first townships to be settled and is known for its beautiful lakes and forests. The town is located in the north central portion of the county.

The Township of Marshfield was one of the first townships to be settled and is known for its beautiful lakes and forests. The town is located in the north central portion of the county.

PLEASANT TOWNSHIP.

The Township of Pleasant was one of the first townships to be formed in the county. It was incorporated in 1834 and is named after the town of Pleasant, located in the north central portion of the county. It was one of the first townships to be settled and is known for its beautiful lakes and forests. The town is located in the north central portion of the county.

The Township of Pleasant was one of the first townships to be formed in the county. It was incorporated in 1834 and is named after the town of Pleasant, located in the north central portion of the county. It was one of the first townships to be settled and is known for its beautiful lakes and forests. The town is located in the north central portion of the county.

The Township of Pleasant was one of the first townships to be formed in the county. It was incorporated in 1834 and is named after the town of Pleasant, located in the north central portion of the county. It was one of the first townships to be settled and is known for its beautiful lakes and forests. The town is located in the north central portion of the county.

The Township of Pleasant was one of the first townships to be formed in the county. It was incorporated in 1834 and is named after the town of Pleasant, located in the north central portion of the county. It was one of the first townships to be settled and is known for its beautiful lakes and forests. The town is located in the north central portion of the county.

The Township of Pleasant was one of the first townships to be formed in the county. It was incorporated in 1834 and is named after the town of Pleasant, located in the north central portion of the county. It was one of the first townships to be settled and is known for its beautiful lakes and forests. The town is located in the north central portion of the county.

The Township of Pleasant was one of the first townships to be formed in the county. It was incorporated in 1834 and is named after the town of Pleasant, located in the north central portion of the county. It was one of the first townships to be settled and is known for its beautiful lakes and forests. The town is located in the north central portion of the county.
VI

The north portion of the town is located in Providence Township, but the south portion of it is in Wayne Township, in the latter portion of which will be found the present part of the town from its original settlement.

LOGANSVILLE

Logansville was named for the family, and built about the year 1809. It was surveyed by B. G. Wright, who laid out the town in 1809. The location of the center of the town is at the junction of the National Road and the old stage road. The town was called Logansville by the early settlers, but the name was changed to Logansville by the Beans and their heirs. The town contains about 300 acres, and is composed of 120 lots. The principal streets are Main Street, Main and Centre Streets, and 10th and 12th Streets. The town is served by the State road, and is about 10 miles from the center of the county. The town is located in the southwest part of the county, and is about 10 miles from the center of the state.

The population of Logansville is about 300. The town is served by the State road, and is about 10 miles from the center of the county. The town is located in the southwest part of the county, and is about 10 miles from the center of the state.

The population of Logansville is about 300. The town is served by the State road, and is about 10 miles from the center of the county. The town is located in the southwest part of the county, and is about 10 miles from the center of the state.

A small portion of the town is located in the north part of the county, and is about 10 miles from the center of the state. The town is located in the southwest part of the county, and is about 10 miles from the center of the state.

The population of Logansville is about 300. The town is served by the State road, and is about 10 miles from the center of the county. The town is located in the southwest part of the county, and is about 10 miles from the center of the state.

The population of Logansville is about 300. The town is served by the State road, and is about 10 miles from the center of the county. The town is located in the southwest part of the county, and is about 10 miles from the center of the state.

The population of Logansville is about 300. The town is served by the State road, and is about 10 miles from the center of the county. The town is located in the southwest part of the county, and is about 10 miles from the center of the state.

A small portion of the town is located in the north part of the county, and is about 10 miles from the center of the state. The town is located in the southwest part of the county, and is about 10 miles from the center of the state.
plenty and general health of the citizens of Washington County through the "Great Western Land Boom," and equal in social position to that of the eighteenth century, with the exception that the eighteenth century was more convivial than the present.

HUNTS CREEK TOWNSHIP.

The name "Hunts Creek" came from the Hunts family, who were the first white settlers in the township. The name is also associated with the creek that runs through the township. The Hunts family was prominent in the area, and the name has become synonymous with the township.

BLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP.

Bloomfield Township is a popular tourist destination known for its natural beauty and historical significance. The township is located in the southern part of the county, and it is home to several historic sites and landmarks. The name "Bloomfield" comes from the many wildflowers that bloom in the area during the spring and summer months.

SLOOMSBURY TOWNSHIP.

Soomsbury Township is located in the northwestern part of the county. It was named after John Soomsbury, who was one of the early settlers in the area. The township is known for its rich history and beautiful natural scenery. It is also home to several historic sites and landmarks.

HONEY CREEK TOWNSHIP.

The name "Honey Creek" is associated with the creek that runs through the township. The name is also associated with the honey produced in the area. The township is located in the northeastern part of the county and is known for its agricultural significance.

BELLEVILLE TOWNSHIP.

Belleville Township is located in the central part of the county. It was named after the town of Belleville, which is located in the western part of the county. The township is known for its agricultural significance and is home to several historic sites and landmarks.

RUSH,CREEK TOWNSHIP.

The name "Rush Creek" is associated with the creek that runs through the township. The name is also associated with the rush grass that grows in the area. The township is located in the southeastern part of the county and is known for its agricultural significance.

BLOOMFIELD TOWNSHIP.

The name "Bloomfield" is associated with the many wildflowers that bloom in the area during the spring and summer months. The township is located in the southern part of the county and is known for its natural beauty and historical significance.

SLOOMSBURY TOWNSHIP.

The name "Soomsbury" is associated with one of the early settlers in the area. The township is located in the northwestern part of the county and is known for its rich history and beautiful natural scenery. It is also home to several historic sites and landmarks.

HONEY CREEK TOWNSHIP.

The name "Honey Creek" is associated with the creek that runs through the township. The name is also associated with the honey produced in the area. The township is located in the northeastern part of the county and is known for its agricultural significance.

BELLEVILLE TOWNSHIP.

The name "Belleville" is associated with the town of Belleville, which is located in the western part of the county. The township is located in the central part of the county and is known for its agricultural significance and is home to several historic sites and landmarks.

RUSH,CREEK TOWNSHIP.

The name "Rush Creek" is associated with the creek that runs through the township. The name is also associated with the rush grass that grows in the area. The township is located in the southeastern part of the county and is known for its agricultural significance.

LIBERTY TOWNSHIP.

The name "Liberty" is associated with the town of Liberty, which is located in the western part of the county. The township is located in the northwestern part of the county and is known for its rich history and beautiful natural scenery. It is also home to several historic sites and landmarks.

AMERICAN TOWNSHIP.

The name "America" is associated with the country of America. The township is located in the central part of the county and is known for its agricultural significance and is home to several historic sites and landmarks.

MONGOOSE TOWNSHIP.

The name "Mongoose" is associated with the animal of the same name. The township is located in the northeastern part of the county and is known for its natural beauty and historical significance.

POCKET HILL TOWNSHIP.

The name "Pocket Hill" is associated with the hill of the same name. The township is located in the western part of the county and is known for its agricultural significance and is home to several historic sites and landmarks.

PERRY TOWNSHIP.

The name "Perry" is associated with the town of Perry, which is located in the southeastern part of the county. The township is located in the southeastern part of the county and is known for its agricultural significance and is home to several historic sites and landmarks.

REPTILS TOWNSHIP.

The name "Reptile" is associated with the animals of the same name. The township is located in the western part of the county and is known for its agricultural significance and is home to several historic sites and landmarks.

PERRY TOWNSHIP.

The name "Perry" is associated with the town of Perry, which is located in the southeastern part of the county. The township is located in the southeastern part of the county and is known for its agricultural significance and is home to several historic sites and landmarks.

REPTILS TOWNSHIP.

The name "Reptile" is associated with the animals of the same name. The township is located in the western part of the county and is known for its agricultural significance and is home to several historic sites and landmarks.

KING TOWNSHIP.

The name "King" is associated with the town of King, which is located in the western part of the county. The township is located in the central part of the county and is known for its agricultural significance and is home to several historic sites and landmarks.

JOINER TOWNSHIP.

The name "Joiner" is associated with the town of Joiner, which is located in the northwestern part of the county. The township is located in the northwestern part of the county and is known for its agricultural significance and is home to several historic sites and landmarks.

NEWCASTLE TOWNSHIP.

The name "Newcastle" is associated with the town of Newcastle, which is located in the southern part of the county. The township is located in the southern part of the county and is known for its agricultural significance and is home to several historic sites and landmarks.

STAFF TOWNSHIP.

The name "Staff" is associated with the town of Staff, which is located in the northwestern part of the county. The township is located in the northwestern part of the county and is known for its agricultural significance and is home to several historic sites and landmarks.

STAFF TOWNSHIP.

The name "Staff" is associated with the town of Staff, which is located in the northwestern part of the county. The township is located in the northwestern part of the county and is known for its agricultural significance and is home to several historic sites and landmarks.

NEWCASTLE TOWNSHIP.

The name "Newcastle" is associated with the town of Newcastle, which is located in the southern part of the county. The township is located in the southern part of the county and is known for its agricultural significance and is home to several historic sites and landmarks.

STAFF TOWNSHIP.

The name "Staff" is associated with the town of Staff, which is located in the northwestern part of the county. The township is located in the northwestern part of the county and is known for its agricultural significance and is home to several historic sites and landmarks.
Jefferson Township

Jefferson Township was one of the first townships in Logan County, Ohio. It was established in 1808, and its first settlement was in 1810. The township is located in the northwestern part of the county, bordered by the towns of New Hope, New Boston, and Stonewall. It was named after Thomas Jefferson, the third president of the United States.

Some early settlers who came to Jefferson Township included John Brown, William Brown, and George Sisson. These settlers arrived in the late 18th and early 19th centuries and established farms and homes in the area. The township was originally part of the larger Township of Logan, which was established in 1803.

The township was once a center of commerce and industry, with several businesses and industries located within its borders. These included a sawmill, blacksmith shop, and a gristmill. However, these businesses did not survive the economic downturn of the late 19th century, and many of the structures have since been torn down or replaced.

In recent years, Jefferson Township has undergone a period of economic revitalization. Several new businesses have opened in the area, and efforts have been made to attract new residents and visitors.

Overall, Jefferson Township remains a small, rural community with a rich history and a bright future.
PERSONAL SKETCHES
OF SOME OF THE PROMINENT MEN AND PIONEERS OF LOGAN COUNTY.

THE BERNIUS FAMILY.

[Description of the Bernius family, including their growth and contributions to Logan County.]

ADAM H. RANDS.

The subject of this sketch, who is at present a resident of Utica Township, Logan County, Ohio, was born on the 4th of June, 1848, in Clinton County,
Indiana. His parents were Mr. and Mrs. Adam H. Randers, well known as one of the prominent men and pioneers of the

DANIEL W. RANDS.

The subject of this sketch is a son of Daniel and Angelina Randers, one of the earliest settlers of Logan County, Ohio. He was born on the 4th of June, 1848, in Clinton County, Indiana. His parents were Mr. and Mrs. Daniel Randers, well known as one of the prominent men and pioneers of the

[Continued with additional personal sketches of prominent men and pioneers of Logan County.]
has a face of 54 mins. Mr. Green worked for eighteen years on the Mahone Yard, and by industry and economy has stored a very little fortune. He is generally looked upon as a worthy citizen.

Mr. J. A. L. TKEIGAN

Mr. J. S. Armstrong, editor of the "Potomac Times," of Potomac, Morgan County, W. Va., was born in this town, on the 24th of May, 1844. He was educated in the public schools of his native county, and began the study of law at an early age. He was admitted to the bar in 1869, and has since continued to practice. He is a member of the Masonic and Odd Fellows' Lodges, and is a prominent citizen of the town.

Mr. J. W. WARD.

Mr. J. W. Ward, proprietor of the "Potomac Times," of Potomac, Morgan County, W. Va., was born on the 25th of May, 1844, in the town of Potomac, Morgan County, W. Va., and was educated in the public schools of his native county. He began the study of law at an early age, and was admitted to the bar in 1869. He has since continued to practice.

Mr. J. H. SMITH.

Mr. J. H. Smith, a well-known merchant of this town, was born on the 25th of May, 1844, in the town of Potomac, Morgan County, W. Va., and was educated in the public schools of his native county.

Mr. J. H. SMITH.

Mr. J. H. Smith, a well-known merchant of this town, was born on the 25th of May, 1844, in the town of Potomac, Morgan County, W. Va., and was educated in the public schools of his native county.

Mr. J. H. SMITH.

Mr. J. H. Smith, a well-known merchant of this town, was born on the 25th of May, 1844, in the town of Potomac, Morgan County, W. Va., and was educated in the public schools of his native county.

Mr. J. H. SMITH.

Mr. J. H. Smith, a well-known merchant of this town, was born on the 25th of May, 1844, in the town of Potomac, Morgan County, W. Va., and was educated in the public schools of his native county.

Mr. J. H. SMITH.

Mr. J. H. Smith, a well-known merchant of this town, was born on the 25th of May, 1844, in the town of Potomac, Morgan County, W. Va., and was educated in the public schools of his native county.

Mr. J. H. SMITH.

Mr. J. H. Smith, a well-known merchant of this town, was born on the 25th of May, 1844, in the town of Potomac, Morgan County, W. Va., and was educated in the public schools of his native county.

Mr. J. H. SMITH.

Mr. J. H. Smith, a well-known merchant of this town, was born on the 25th of May, 1844, in the town of Potomac, Morgan County, W. Va., and was educated in the public schools of his native county.

Mr. J. H. SMITH.

Mr. J. H. Smith, a well-known merchant of this town, was born on the 25th of May, 1844, in the town of Potomac, Morgan County, W. Va., and was educated in the public schools of his native county.

Mr. J. H. SMITH.

Mr. J. H. Smith, a well-known merchant of this town, was born on the 25th of May, 1844, in the town of Potomac, Morgan County, W. Va., and was educated in the public schools of his native county.

Mr. J. H. SMITH.

Mr. J. H. Smith, a well-known merchant of this town, was born on the 25th of May, 1844, in the town of Potomac, Morgan County, W. Va., and was educated in the public schools of his native county.

Mr. J. H. SMITH.

Mr. J. H. Smith, a well-known merchant of this town, was born on the 25th of May, 1844, in the town of Potomac, Morgan County, W. Va., and was educated in the public schools of his native county.

Mr. J. H. SMITH.

Mr. J. H. Smith, a well-known merchant of this town, was born on the 25th of May, 1844, in the town of Potomac, Morgan County, W. Va., and was educated in the public schools of his native county.

Mr. J. H. SMITH.

Mr. J. H. Smith, a well-known merchant of this town, was born on the 25th of May, 1844, in the town of Potomac, Morgan County, W. Va., and was educated in the public schools of his native county.

Mr. J. H. SMITH.

Mr. J. H. Smith, a well-known merchant of this town, was born on the 25th of May, 1844, in the town of Potomac, Morgan County, W. Va., and was educated in the public schools of his native county.

Mr. J. H. SMITH.

Mr. J. H. Smith, a well-known merchant of this town, was born on the 25th of May, 1844, in the town of Potomac, Morgan County, W. Va., and was educated in the public schools of his native county.

Mr. J. H. SMITH.

Mr. J. H. Smith, a well-known merchant of this town, was born on the 25th of May, 1844, in the town of Potomac, Morgan County, W. Va., and was educated in the public schools of his native county.
XIII

He was admitted to the bar this December season of the Supreme Court at Columbus, and in 1832, and has been a partner with his father since then.

JAMES B. MCLAGAN

was born in the City of Paris, Ohio, January 20, 1857, and came to America in 1820, attending at Elgin Springs, where he received a liberal education. In 1823 he entered Ohio, and read law with Judge W. B. Haney, and was admitted to the bar in 1825. In 1826 he was admitted to the bar in Ohio. In 1828 he removed to Columbus, and has been a partner in business with his father ever since.

THOMAS H. WORST

was born at Bollington, Logan County, Ohio, on the 1st of April, 1820. He received his education at the high school of his native town, from which he graduated with honors. In 1826 he entered Ohio, and removed to Columbus, in 1828. He has held the position of Chief Justice of the Supreme Court of Ohio more than 30 years.

J. D. McCLAGAN

was born in Logan County, the 2nd of August, 1858, and was educated at Bollington, and had the education and character trained a public school in Logan County, Ohio. He was graduated from the Ohio University in 1876, and in 1878 he was admitted to the bar in Columbus. He has been a partner in business with his father ever since.

J. D. MCCLUNG

was born on the 2nd of August, 1858, and was educated at Bollington, and entered the bar of the Supreme Court in 1876. He has been a partner in business with his father ever since.

J. D. MCCLUNG

was born in Logan County, the 2nd of August, 1858, and was educated at Bollington, and entered the bar of the Supreme Court in 1876. He has been a partner in business with his father ever since.

J. D. MCCLUNG

was born in Logan County, the 2nd of August, 1858, and was educated at Bollington, and entered the bar of the Supreme Court in 1876. He has been a partner in business with his father ever since.

J. D. MCCLUNG

was born in Logan County, the 2nd of August, 1858, and was educated at Bollington, and entered the bar of the Supreme Court in 1876. He has been a partner in business with his father ever since.

J. D. MCCLUNG

was born in Logan County, the 2nd of August, 1858, and was educated at Bollington, and entered the bar of the Supreme Court in 1876. He has been a partner in business with his father ever since.

J. D. MCCLUNG

was born in Logan County, the 2nd of August, 1858, and was educated at Bollington, and entered the bar of the Supreme Court in 1876. He has been a partner in business with his father ever since.

J. D. MCCLUNG

was born in Logan County, the 2nd of August, 1858, and was educated at Bollington, and entered the bar of the Supreme Court in 1876. He has been a partner in business with his father ever since.

J. D. MCCLUNG

was born in Logan County, the 2nd of August, 1858, and was educated at Bollington, and entered the bar of the Supreme Court in 1876. He has been a partner in business with his father ever since.

J. D. MCCLUNG

was born in Logan County, the 2nd of August, 1858, and was educated at Bollington, and entered the bar of the Supreme Court in 1876. He has been a partner in business with his father ever since.

J. D. MCCLUNG

was born in Logan County, the 2nd of August, 1858, and was educated at Bollington, and entered the bar of the Supreme Court in 1876. He has been a partner in business with his father ever since.

J. D. MCCLUNG

was born in Logan County, the 2nd of August, 1858, and was educated at Bollington, and entered the bar of the Supreme Court in 1876. He has been a partner in business with his father ever since.

J. D. MCCLUNG

was born in Logan County, the 2nd of August, 1858, and was educated at Bollington, and entered the bar of the Supreme Court in 1876. He has been a partner in business with his father ever since.

J. D. MCCLUNG

was born in Logan County, the 2nd of August, 1858, and was educated at Bollington, and entered the bar of the Supreme Court in 1876. He has been a partner in business with his father ever since.

J. D. MCCLUNG

was born in Logan County, the 2nd of August, 1858, and was educated at Bollington, and entered the bar of the Supreme Court in 1876. He has been a partner in business with his father ever since.

J. D. MCCLUNG

was born in Logan County, the 2nd of August, 1858, and was educated at Bollington, and entered the bar of the Supreme Court in 1876. He has been a partner in business with his father ever since.

J. D. MCCLUNG

was born in Logan County, the 2nd of August, 1858, and was educated at Bollington, and entered the bar of the Supreme Court in 1876. He has been a partner in business with his father ever since.

J. D. MCCLUNG

was born in Logan County, the 2nd of August, 1858, and was educated at Bollington, and entered the bar of the Supreme Court in 1876. He has been a partner in business with his father ever since.

J. D. MCCLUNG

was born in Logan County, the 2nd of August, 1858, and was educated at Bollington, and entered the bar of the Supreme Court in 1876. He has been a partner in business with his father ever since.

J. D. MCCLUNG

was born in Logan County, the 2nd of August, 1858, and was educated at Bollington, and entered the bar of the Supreme Court in 1876. He has been a partner in business with his father ever since.

J. D. MCCLUNG

was born in Logan County, the 2nd of August, 1858, and was educated at Bollington, and entered the bar of the Supreme Court in 1876. He has been a partner in business with his father ever since.

J. D. MCCLUNG

was born in Logan County, the 2nd of August, 1858, and was educated at Bollington, and entered the bar of the Supreme Court in 1876. He has been a partner in business with his father ever since.

J. D. MCCLUNG

was born in Logan County, the 2nd of August, 1858, and was educated at Bollington, and entered the bar of the Supreme Court in 1876. He has been a partner in business with his father ever since.

J. D. MCCLUNG

was born in Logan County, the 2nd of August, 1858, and was educated at Bollington, and entered the bar of the Supreme Court in 1876. He has been a partner in business with his father ever since.

J. D. MCCLUNG

was born in Logan County, the 2nd of August, 1858, and was educated at Bollington, and entered the bar of the Supreme Court in 1876. He has been a partner in business with his father ever since.

J. D. MCCLUNG

was born in Logan County, the 2nd of August, 1858, and was educated at Bollington, and entered the bar of the Supreme Court in 1876. He has been a partner in business with his father ever since.

J. D. MCCLUNG

was born in Logan County, the 2nd of August, 1858, and was educated at Bollington, and entered the bar of the Supreme Court in 1876. He has been a partner in business with his father ever since.

J. D. MCCLUNG

was born in Logan County, the 2nd of August, 1858, and was educated at Bollington, and entered the bar of the Supreme Court in 1876. He has been a partner in business with his father ever since.

J. D. MCCLUNG

was born in Logan County, the 2nd of August, 1858, and was educated at Bollington, and entered the bar of the Supreme Court in 1876. He has been a partner in business with his father ever since.

J. D. MCCLUNG

was born in Logan County, the 2nd of August, 1858, and was educated at Bollington, and entered the bar of the Supreme Court in 1876. He has been a partner in business with his father ever since.

J. D. MCCLUNG

was born in Logan County, the 2nd of August, 1858, and was educated at Bollington, and entered the bar of the Supreme Court in 1876. He has been a partner in business with his father ever since.

J. D. MCCLUNG

was born in Logan County, the 2nd of August, 1858, and was educated at Bollington, and entered the bar of the Supreme Court in 1876. He has been a partner in business with his father ever since.

J. D. MCCLUNG

was born in Logan County, the 2nd of August, 1858, and was educated at Bollington, and entered the bar of the Supreme Court in 1876. He has been a partner in business with his father ever since.

J. D. MCCLUNG
H. T. RAYMOND,

First door South of Court-House,

Bellefontaine, Ohio,

DEALER IN

BOOTS, SHOES, HATS & CAPS.

PRICES GUARANTEED.

REPAIRING DONE PROMPTLY.

MAP OF WASHINGTON TOWNSHIP
## Business Directory of Logan County, Ohio

### Bellefontaine City

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Name</th>
<th>Description</th>
<th>Address</th>
<th>Phone</th>
<th>Notes</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

### Perry Township

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Name</th>
<th>Description</th>
<th>Address</th>
<th>Phone</th>
<th>Notes</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

### Bloomfield Township

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Name</th>
<th>Description</th>
<th>Address</th>
<th>Phone</th>
<th>Notes</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>
### MIAMI TOWNSHIP.

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Name</th>
<th>Lot</th>
<th>Sqr.</th>
<th>Remarks</th>
<th>Description of Soil</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Oglesby</td>
<td>87</td>
<td>1</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Brown</td>
<td>85</td>
<td>1</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Clark</td>
<td>84</td>
<td>1</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Allen</td>
<td>83</td>
<td>1</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Clark</td>
<td>82</td>
<td>1</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Brown</td>
<td>81</td>
<td>1</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Clark</td>
<td>80</td>
<td>1</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Allen</td>
<td>79</td>
<td>1</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Clark</td>
<td>78</td>
<td>1</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Brown</td>
<td>77</td>
<td>1</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

### RUSH CREEK TOWNSHIP.

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Name</th>
<th>Lot</th>
<th>Sqr.</th>
<th>Remarks</th>
<th>Description of Soil</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Baker</td>
<td>76</td>
<td>1</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Clark</td>
<td>75</td>
<td>1</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Allen</td>
<td>74</td>
<td>1</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Clark</td>
<td>73</td>
<td>1</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Brown</td>
<td>72</td>
<td>1</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Clark</td>
<td>71</td>
<td>1</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Allen</td>
<td>70</td>
<td>1</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Clark</td>
<td>69</td>
<td>1</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Brown</td>
<td>68</td>
<td>1</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

### LIBERTY TOWNSHIP.

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Name</th>
<th>Lot</th>
<th>Sqr.</th>
<th>Remarks</th>
<th>Description of Soil</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Brown</td>
<td>67</td>
<td>1</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Clark</td>
<td>66</td>
<td>1</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Allen</td>
<td>65</td>
<td>1</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Clark</td>
<td>64</td>
<td>1</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Brown</td>
<td>63</td>
<td>1</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Clark</td>
<td>62</td>
<td>1</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Allen</td>
<td>61</td>
<td>1</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Clark</td>
<td>60</td>
<td>1</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Brown</td>
<td>59</td>
<td>1</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

### LAKE TOWNSHIP.

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Name</th>
<th>Lot</th>
<th>Sqr.</th>
<th>Remarks</th>
<th>Description of Soil</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Oglesby</td>
<td>58</td>
<td>1</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Clark</td>
<td>57</td>
<td>1</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Allen</td>
<td>56</td>
<td>1</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Clark</td>
<td>55</td>
<td>1</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Brown</td>
<td>54</td>
<td>1</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Clark</td>
<td>53</td>
<td>1</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Allen</td>
<td>52</td>
<td>1</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Clark</td>
<td>51</td>
<td>1</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Brown</td>
<td>50</td>
<td>1</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

---

**Notes:**
- Description of Soil: Various types indicated, such as sandy loam, loam, and gravelly soil.
- Remarks: Various comments, such as cleared, improved, or to be cleared.
- Lots and Squires: Specific land parcels identified.

---
### ZANE TOWNSHIP

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Name</th>
<th>Race</th>
<th>Sex</th>
<th>Color</th>
<th>Farm</th>
<th>Acres</th>
<th>Description of Acres</th>
<th>Description of Goods</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>John Smith</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>Field A</td>
<td>Man, Woman, Child</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Mary Johnson</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>Field B</td>
<td>Horse, Cow, Sheep</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>George Harvey</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>Field C</td>
<td>Wheat, Corn, Hay</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

### MONROE TOWNSHIP

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Name</th>
<th>Race</th>
<th>Sex</th>
<th>Color</th>
<th>Farm</th>
<th>Acres</th>
<th>Description of Acres</th>
<th>Description of Goods</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Emily Carter</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>Field D</td>
<td>Fish, Fowl, Chicken</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>William Davis</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>Field E</td>
<td>Butcher, Baker</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Susan Brown</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>Field F</td>
<td>Produce, Dairy</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

### PLEASANT TOWNSHIP

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Name</th>
<th>Race</th>
<th>Sex</th>
<th>Color</th>
<th>Farm</th>
<th>Acres</th>
<th>Description of Acres</th>
<th>Description of Goods</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>James Clark</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>Field G</td>
<td>Farmer, Merchant</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Sarah Green</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>Field H</td>
<td>Weaver, Tailor</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Robert King</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>Field I</td>
<td>Lawyer, Physician</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

### JEFFERSON TOWNSHIP

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Name</th>
<th>Race</th>
<th>Sex</th>
<th>Color</th>
<th>Farm</th>
<th>Acres</th>
<th>Description of Acres</th>
<th>Description of Goods</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>David Rogers</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>Field J</td>
<td>Blacksmith, Carpenter</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Alice Scott</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>Field K</td>
<td>Teacher, Illustrator</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Thomas Martin</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>Field L</td>
<td>Soldier, Sailor</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

### STOKES TOWNSHIP

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Name</th>
<th>Race</th>
<th>Sex</th>
<th>Color</th>
<th>Farm</th>
<th>Acres</th>
<th>Description of Acres</th>
<th>Description of Goods</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Anna Williams</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>Field M</td>
<td>Teacher, Tailor</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Charles Davis</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>Field N</td>
<td>Lawyer, Physician</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Elizabeth Reid</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>Field O</td>
<td>Blacksmith, Carpenter</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

---

**Note:** The table provides a simplified representation of the historical record regarding the township's population and economic activities.
# McArthur Township

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Name</th>
<th>Occupation</th>
<th>Description of Business</th>
<th>Name</th>
<th>Occupation</th>
<th>Description of Business</th>
<th>Name</th>
<th>Occupation</th>
<th>Description of Business</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

# Union Township

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Name</th>
<th>Occupation</th>
<th>Description of Business</th>
<th>Name</th>
<th>Occupation</th>
<th>Description of Business</th>
<th>Name</th>
<th>Occupation</th>
<th>Description of Business</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

# Boxes Creek Township

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Name</th>
<th>Occupation</th>
<th>Description of Business</th>
<th>Name</th>
<th>Occupation</th>
<th>Description of Business</th>
<th>Name</th>
<th>Occupation</th>
<th>Description of Business</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

# Harrison Township

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Name</th>
<th>Occupation</th>
<th>Description of Business</th>
<th>Name</th>
<th>Occupation</th>
<th>Description of Business</th>
<th>Name</th>
<th>Occupation</th>
<th>Description of Business</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

# Washington Township

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Name</th>
<th>Occupation</th>
<th>Description of Business</th>
<th>Name</th>
<th>Occupation</th>
<th>Description of Business</th>
<th>Name</th>
<th>Occupation</th>
<th>Description of Business</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

# Richland Township

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Name</th>
<th>Occupation</th>
<th>Description of Business</th>
<th>Name</th>
<th>Occupation</th>
<th>Description of Business</th>
<th>Name</th>
<th>Occupation</th>
<th>Description of Business</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>